
 

 
CITY OF TUALATIN 

Staff Report 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH:    Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager 

FROM:    Cody Field, Management Analyst II 

DATE:    June 10, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
Tualatin Transportation System Plan Update for June 2024 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
Staff and the consultant team will provide an update on the process to update Tualatin’s 
Transportation System Plan (TSP). The presentation will cover the following topics: 

 Components of a TSP: 
o High level steps 
o What we have done and where we are going next 
o How we have used public and Community Advisory Committee (CAC) feedback 
o Planning for the next outreach campaign 

 Building the TSP Project List: 
o Project List Inputs 
o Discussion of how the Pedestrian, Bicycle, Transit, and Roadway networks were 

crafted and the thought behind using these networks to create the project list. 
o Types of improvements and examples 

 Project Discussion 
o This time will be set aside for council input and discussion 

 Next Steps 
 

Staff and the project team will be seeking Council input on these elements of the Transportation 
System Planning process.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

- Presentation Agenda 
- PowerPoint Presentation  


